Useful Links for Foreign Students in Taiwan

MOFA is not responsible for the content, external websites.

About the Program

．Taiwan Scholarship Online System – Student User Manuel

  http://140.122.118.210/TSP 

．Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MOFA)

http://www.mofa.gov.tw
．Ministry of Education (MOE)

  http://www.moe.gov.tw 

Academic Affairs

．Study in Taiwan

  http://www.studyintaiwan.org
．University/College List

http://www.studyintaiwan.org/university_college_guide/university_college_guide.htm
．Test of Proficiency-Huayu (TOP) Registration

  http://www.sc-top.org.tw
．Steering Committee for the Test of Proficiency-Huayu (SC-TOP)

  http://www.cpt.mtc.ntnu.edu.tw/english/eng_index.php
Legal Matters

．Bureau of Consular Affairs (BOCA)

  http://www.boca.gov.tw/mp?mp=2
．National Immigration Agency
  http://www.immigration.gov.tw/immig_eng/aspcode/main4.asp 

．National Immigration Agency Local Service Center List
http://iff.immigration.gov.tw/enfront/policyp.php?tr_id=&id=189
．ARC/Visa Information

  http://iff.immigration.gov.tw/enfront/residence.php
．Motor Vehicle & Driver Information System

  https://www.mvdis.gov.tw/mvdis_en/index.htm
．Council of Labor Affairs

  http://www.cla.gov.tw/ 

．Bureau of Employment and Vocational Training

http://www.evta.gov.tw/eng/content/list.asp?mfunc_id=101
Student Life

．Information for Foreigners

http://iff.immigration.gov.tw/enfront/index.php
．Bureau of National Health Insurance

  http://www.nhi.gov.tw/english
．Taiwan Post 

  http://www.post.gov.tw
．Youth Travel in Taiwan

  http://www.youthtravel.tw/youthtravel 

．Taiwan Youth Hostel Association
http://www.yh.org.tw/English/eng_main.htm
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